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ADDENDUM #1 TO BID #16-020 
                            
BID NUMBER: 16-020    ISSUE DATE:   Friday, March 18, 2016 
 
OPENING DATE: Wednesday, Mar. 30, 2016  OPENING TIME:  3:00 PM (NIST Eastern) 
Bid Opening Location:  Georgetown County Historic Courthouse, Suite #239 (Purchasing) 

Pre-Bid Conference/Site Inspection:  [MANDATORY-Thurs. Mar. 17, 2016 at 11:00 AM EST]  
 
PROCUREMENT FOR: Corporate Aircraft Hangar at Georgetown County, SC Airport (KGGE):  

Design/Build 
Commodity Code(s):        90606, 90610, 96812 
  
This addendum will amend BID #16-020, Corporate Aircraft Hangar at Georgetown County, SC 
Airport (KGGE):  Design/Build originally issued on Friday, February 26, 2016.  This clarification is being 
provided to all known and registered correspondents in response to questions received.  All addenda and 
original bid documents are also available online at: http://www.georgetowncountysc.org, select Quick 
Links, “Bid Opportunities” and “Current Bids.”   
 
   
Question 1: Is a bid bond required? 
   
Answer: Only those contractors selected to submit pricing will be required to submit a Bid 

Bond.  You do not need to include it with your sealed bid for the bid opening on March 
30, 2016.  Please replace the section marked 5.7 BID SECURITY on page 7 of the 
original bid document with the following: 

 
     “5.7   BID SECURITY 
 

5.71   Each qualified bidder asked to provide pricing must include a Bid Bond, or a certified check 
payable to Georgetown County, SC, for an amount equal to ten per-cent (10%) of the total base bid 
as a guarantee that if the bid is accepted, the required Contract will be executed after receipt of 
written notice of formal award of Contract.  Bids not including such a bid bond will not be considered.  
Bid Bonds will be returned to unsuccessful vendors after award of Bid.  

 
5.72   The successful offeror must provide a Performance Bond from a surety company qualified to do 

business under the laws of the State of South Carolina in the amount of 100 percent (100%) of the 
contract amount, within fifteen (15) days the after receipt of written notice of formal award of the 
Contract. 

 
5.73   The successful offeror must provide a Payment and Material Bond from a surety company qualified 

mailto:purch@gtcounty.org
http://www.gtcounty.org/
http://www.georgetowncountysc.org/


to do business under the laws of the State of South Carolina in the amount of 100 percent (100%) of 
the contract amount, within fifteen (15) days after receipt of written notice of formal award of 
Contract. 

 
5.74   In the event the Performance and Payment and Material Bonds are not delivered, then the offer 

shall be ruled null and void and the award shall be made to the next most responsive Respondent.  
No Contract shall exist until the County receives duly executed bonds made payable to the County.” 

 
Also, please replace Appendix B with the “REVISED” Appendix B attached. 
   
 
Question 2: What mix of asphalt is usually used? 
   
Answer: Usually it is the DOT mix for the apron, but there should be no apron or 

taxilane/taxiway involved in this project. 
   
 
Question 3: Do you have a specified date that you would like to project started by?   
   
Answer: Once this project has been awarded, work can begin immediately, assuming the timber 

in the area has been cleared by that time, which is estimated to be around one month 
from now.  However, for a decision to be made, the evaluation committee must select a 
short list of candidates to interview for Phase II.  Then once a recommendation has 
been made by the evaluation committee, it will have to go to County Council for final 
approval and decision to award. 

   
 
Question 4: Who is responsible for the land surveys? 
   
Answer: The contractor would be responsible for land surveys. 
   
 
Question 5: Are there any wet lands or environmental issues? 
   
Answer: No, there are no wetlands in the area and no environmental issues that we know of. 
   
 
Question 6: Can you provide a wetland delineation? 
   
Answer: We do not have a wetland delineation and there is no wetland disturbance. 
   
 
Question 7: Based on the new flood zone maps, is the area in a flood zone? 
   
Answer: No, the Georgetown County Airport is not considered to be in a flood zone. 
   
 
Question 8: Is there septic or water and sewer? 
   
Answer: Both have been used in the past.  The contractor should determine what would be best 

to use for this project and include it as part of their design/build proposal. 
   
 
Question 9: Would a swell for storm water be entertained? 



   
Answer: Yes, we would be willing to entertain this idea, but that would be at the discretion of 

each contractor and if they would like to include it as part of their design/build or not.   
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(REVISED) APPENDIX B 



 

 
Example of the interior of an existing Hangar at the Georgetown County, SC Airport. 

 
Example of exterior of an existing Hangar showing garage door and personnel door. 



 
Example of exterior of an existing Hanger showing breaker boxes/wiring. 

 
Example of exterior of an existing Hangar showing drainage. 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 
Bid #16-020 

Corporate Aircraft Hangar at Georgetown County, SC Airport (KGGE):  
Design/Build    

Mandatory Submittal Form 
 

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 
 
 
 
COMPANY NAME:            
 
 

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #2 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #3 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #4 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #5 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #6 Received Date:     Initialed By:   
 
 

If your Bid submission has already been mailed, acknowledgment may be provided by faxing this form to 
(843)545-3500, or attaching a digital scan and sending by e-mail.  . 
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